

From: [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Philip, Kris \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Rennaker, Joanne \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: 6857 - RMD/EXEC/WRD plus Lansing, Due: 10/21/15
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 12:36:04 PM

This already went to Lansing. Please click on the link, view the FOIA and give me a cost estimate by the due date. I'm cc'ing Jo Anne to make sure she got this FOIA too.

Thanks,
Tracy Jo

From: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:19 AM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: FW: 6857 - RMD/EXEC/WRD plus Lansing, Due: 10/21/15

Here is another Flint Water FOIA.

Carolyn Looney
 Secretary for the Environmental Health Section
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Phone: 517-284-6535
 Fax: 517-241-1328
 Email: looneyc@mi.gov

From: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:16 AM
To: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Subject: FW: 6857 - RMD/EXEC/WRD plus Lansing, Due: 10/21/15

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:32 PM
To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA; Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); DEQ-WRD-FOIA; Bishop, Susan (DEQ); Jesko, Roxanne (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: 6857 - RMD/EXEC/WRD plus Lansing, Due: 10/21/15

2015FOIAs			
County	DueDate	Divisions	Hyperlink
Genesee	10/21/2015	EXEC, RMD, WRD	U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2015FOIAs\6800 thru 6899\6857.pdf

Rose Woosley
 OEA-EAC
 Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6890 / 800-662-9278

Fax: 517-241-0858

Deqfoia@michigan.gov